NOTES

TO: Honorable Mayoriand City Council Members
FROM: Ann E. Wally City Manager
DATE: July 20, 2022

SUBJECT: Materials for Your Information

Please find attached the following materials for your information:

1. A list of permits issued for new commercial and residential construction during the month of
June

2. Monthly Inspections Division report for June
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PDS INSPECTIONS Monthly Report Information
| I
Current Year Prior Year
2021-2022 2020-2021
June June
Bullding Permits 119 1446 122 1303
Mechanical Permits 303 2648 293 2374
Plumbing Permits 105 1003 58 768
Electrical Permits 346 3345 318 3078
Total Permlts 873 8442 791 7523
Bullding Inspections 521 5178 395 4810
Plumbing Inspectlons 323 3207 246 2831
Maech. Inspections 370 4357 345 4098
Elect. Inspactions 446 4676 430 4564
Fire Inspections 2 49 0 49
Stop Work Orders 5 15 0 10
Condemnations 0 5 0 2
ABC U, Insp 4 33 5 46
Total Inspections 1671 17520 1421 16410
Commerclal Plan Reviews 52 563 69 437
Residential Plan Reviews 50 794 51 712
Demolition Plan Reviews 3 47 2 26
Site Plan Reviews 8 91 13 107
BOA Reviews 3 88 0 57
Turnover $ 135,284.07 | & 1,625,393.77 $ 142,163.36 | & 1,804,466.58
Valuation s 34,331,596.78 | § 324,691,241.25 $ 15315984.14 | §  392,985,708.00
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